Re: Scott Shields

Mary Faleafine @ * Reply %\ Repiyall  Forward | &

Ter Scow Shields <scotshisldsT10@gmail.com> Tue 4/
Cc HS Koozay @ llesnz Gomez: HS Recruiting

Goodmorning Scott Shields,

My apologies on the delay. Although it saddens me to hear. We will 2o ahead and accept your voluntary resignation. We wish you the best of luck in the future and endeavors.

Bast Regards,

MARY FALEAFINE | Operations Specialist - Hospitality Division

THE SERVICE COMPANIES
2000 Maonarch Lekes Boulevard - Suite 202
Miramer, Florida 33027

0:310-708-3000
E: maryfaleafinei@theservicecompanies.com
W: theservicecompanies.com

From: Scott Shields <scottshields710@gmail com>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Mary Faleafine <Mary.Faleafine@theservicecompanies.com>

‘Subject: Scott Shields

Dear Mary,

After this weekend, | realize that | have made a miscalculation in my availability and will be better off withdrawing from the list of available help and employment.
I'm sarry for the waste of time and resources on your end.

Sincerely,

Scott Shields
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